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Harold,

Gilliam, Allen

Thursday, April 14, 2011 7:20 AM

harold baker eldorado (harold@eldoradowater.com)

Fuller, Kim; Ramsey, David; Kaelin, Cynthia; Garner, Cindy; Anderson, Alan
AR0033723_EI Dorado's (including permits AR0033936 and AR0049743) March 2011
Annual Pretreatment Report Reply 20110414

Your Annual Pretreatment Report was received on 4/4/11, reviewed, deemed complete and compliant with the
Pretreatment Reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(i) and your NPDES pretreatment reporting requirements. No
further action is required at this time.

Thank you for the submittal and remaining compliant with the Federal Pretreatment Requirements.

Sincerely,

Allen Gilliam

ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator

501.682.0625
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